August 31, 2001

MEMORANDUM FOR: Richard L. Emch, Jr., Chief, Section 1
Project Directoratorate 11-1
Division of Licensing Project Management

FROM: Chandu P. Patel, Project Manager /RA/
Project Directorate |l
Division of Licensing Project Management

SUBJECT: 2.206 PETITION RELATED TO 10 CFR PART 26 AND WACKENHUT
CORPORATION

Per my discussion on August 28, 2001, with Mr. Fred Harper, Senior Director, Nuclear Services
Division, Wackenhut Corporation, | was authorized to put the following documents in the Public
Document Room:

(1) the Wackenhut Security Officer Handbook, and (2) the Agreement between Wackenhut
Corporation, and International Union, United Plant Guard Workers of America and its
Amalgamated Local 515 for Security Employees at ConEd Nuclear Power Station, Indian Point,
N.Y., March 8, 1999, to March 3, 2002.

We have decided that these documents should be made public as they have been referenced

in the Proposed Director’s Decision related to a petition filed by Mr. David Lochbaum on
April 24, 2001.

Attachment: As stated
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